AnnMarie Lauritsen

From: AnnMarie Lauritsen

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 12:50 PM
To: (b)(6) IV NAVFAC LANT, EV
Cc: Jennifer.Schultz@noaa.gov

Subject: RE: DoD, meet the new NMFS rep!

Hello [B1G}

We have identified green turtle nesting beaches on Naval Base Guam, military leased lands on
Tinian in CNMI, and Pacific Missile Range Facility in Hawaii. Under the Endangered Species Act, the Services
do not designate critical habitat on DoD areas where we conclude that an INRMP provides a benefit to the
species. Will you let me know the Navy's POC for the revising and finalizing the INRMPs on these
installations? The Service has recommendations for best management practices that may be incorporated
in the INRMPs to provide a benefit to nesting and basking green turtles. | would like to work with the POC to
incorporate these recommendations in the INRMP.

Thank you for your help!

Ann Marie

Ann Marie Lauritsen

SE Sea Turtle Coordinator

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

600 4th Street South

Saint Petersburg, FL 33701

Phone: (904) 731-3032 or (904) 525-0661
www.fws.gov/northflorida

----- Original Message-----

From: (b)(6) IV NAVFAC LANT, EV [mailto S CE@navy. mil]

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 2:15 PM

To: Boice, L P CIV (US); Schultz, Jennifer K CIV (US); (b)(6) Clv
NAVFAC SW, ESWD

Cc: Williams, Jennifer; AnnMarie Lauritsen

Subject: RE: DoD, meet the new NMFS rep!

Jennifer,

The attached spreadsheet contains a list of the Navy, Marine Corps and Air Force installations that have
known green sea turtles occurrences. | do not have these data for Army installations.

Please let me know if | can be of any other assistance.

(b)(6)


http://www.fws.gov/northflorida

From: Boice, L P CIV (US) [mailto:l.p.boice.civ@mail.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 1:10 PM

To: Schultz, Jennifer K CIV (US); | EEGGCICII c'v NAVFAC sw, eswD; B8]
GGG C'V NAVFAC LANT, EV

Cc: Williams, Jennifer; AnnMarie Lauritsen

Subject: RE: DoD, meet the new NMFS rep!

Hi Jennifer-

| am forwarding your email directly to our DoD Conservation Committee distribution list, asking them to
contact you directly as they feel appropriate.

In addition, fIG) orwiII -

- Send you Military Service action POCs for Navy, Air Force and Marine

- A list of installations from these 3 Services that have known green turtle occurrences.

Peter

L. Peter Boice

Deputy Director, Natural Resources
571-372-6905
http://www.DoDNaturalResources.net

http://www.denix.osd.mil/nr/

From: Jennifer Schultz - NOAA Federal [mailto:jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 1:30 PM
To: Boice, L P CIV (US); [ NGOG c'v us\ (us); IR
(b)(6) CIV USN (US)
Cc: Williams, Jennifer; AnnMarie Lauritsen
Subject: Re: DoD, meet the new NMFS rep!


http://www.DoDNaturalResources.net
http://www.denix.osd.mil/nr/

This email was sent from a non-Department of Defense email account, and contained active links. All links
are disabled, and require you to copy and paste the address to a Web browser. Please verify the identity of
the sender, and confirm authenticity of all links contained within the message.

Hi Peter, [BIGY and (B}

| am looking for all Integrated Natural Resources Management Plans (INRMPs) on green turtles. Would you
help me to "get the word out" by forwarding this email to others who may have knowledge of INRMPs or
green turtles in their regions? Thanks! Jenny

The National Marine Fisheries Service the US Fish and Wildlife Service (together, the Services) are
discussing potential critical habitat for our proposed green sea turtle distinct population segments. We have
not yet identified critical habitat areas, but before we do, we would like to know what Integrated Natural
Resources Management Plans (INRMPs) are available for green turtles. Under the Endangered Species Act,
we do not designate critical habitat on DoD areas where we conclude that an INRMP provides a benefit to
the species:

(B)(i) The Secretary shall not designate as critical habitat any lands or other geographical areas owned or
controlled by the Department of Defense, or designated for its use, that are subject to an integrated natural
resources management plan prepared under section 101of the Sikes Act (16 U.S.C. 670a), if the Secretary
determines in writing that such plan provides a benefit to the species for which critical habitat is proposed
for designation (16 U.S.C. 1533(a)(3)(B)(i).

If you have an INRMP that includes green turtles, or if you plan on adding green turtles to an existing
INRMP, please contact me at jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov < Caution-mailto:jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov > (301-
427-8443).

Thanks,

Jennifer Schultz, Ph.D.



Endangered Species Division
Office of Protected Resources
NOAA Fisheries

U.S. Department of Commerce
301-427-8443

jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov < Caution-mailto:first.last@noaa.gov > Caution-www.nmfs.noaa.gov < Caution-
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/ >

<Caution-https://Ih4.googleusercontent.com/mED40deLwCtCysGod2ajR8Li0jirVPimGHemZBL3eJNkW9
TYITq8709PjqVWWNxIiDBffGbHhJgUNO_7HXvOT79vZVX2LxjFGEOrUBU-sbvlwFseDHE>On Mon, Aug 31,
2015 at 1:44 PM, Boice, L P CIV (US) <l.p.boice.civ@mail.mil< Caution-mailto:l.p.boice.civ@mail.mil > >
wrote:Welcome Jenny!Basically, | do the bureaucratic policy stuff; and get to have allthe fun.
Seems to work.PeterL. Peter BoiceDeputy Director, Natural Resources571-372-6905 < tel:571-372-6905
>Caution-http://www.DoDNaturalResources.net

<Caution-http://www.DoDNaturalResources.net

>Caution-http://www.denix.osd.mil/nr/ <

Caution-http://www.denix.osd.mil/nr/>From: Williams, Jennifer [Caution-mailto:jen_williams@nps.gov
<Caution-mailto:jen_williams@nps.gov > ]Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 1:40 PMTo: (b)(6) Clv
UsN (Us); [ IECICEIR Boice, L P v (Us) G : C'V USN (US)Subject: DoD, meet the new
NMFS rep {80} Peter and @I -1 just wanted to introduce you to Dr.

Jenny Schultz. She is replacingTherese Conant as the NMFS rep to PARC's Federal Agency Steering
Committee.Jennifer Schultz, Ph.D.Endangered Species DivisionOffice of Protected ResourcesNOAA
FisheriesU.S. Department of Commerce301-427-8443 < tel:301-427-8443 >jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov <
Caution-mailto:jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov ><Caution-mailto:first.last@noaa.gov < Caution-mailto:first.las
t@noaa.gov > >Caution-www.nmfs.noaa.gov < Caution-http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov ><Caution-
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/ < Caution-http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/ > > <Caution-https://Ih4.googleusercon
tent.com/mED40deLwCtCysGod2ajR8Li0jirVPimGHemzBL3eINKWITYJTq8709PjqVWWNxIiDBffGbHhJgU
NO_7HXvOT79vZVX2LxjFqEOrUBU-sbvlwFseDHE
<Caution-https://Ih4.googleusercontent.com/mED40deLwCtCysGod2ajR8Li0jirVPimGHemZBL3eJNkWITYITq
8709PjgVWWNXxIiDBffGbHhJgUNO_7HXvOT79vZVX2LxjFQEOrUBU-sbvlwFseDHE

> >She is working on designating critical habitat for Green Sea Turtles and wasinterested in reaching out to
DoD.Jenny, Dr. | JECIEl is the Sr. FASC Co-chair and his title in DoD is Sr.Natural Resources Specialist.
Peter is the Deputy Director for NaturalResources. [} is the DoD PARC Program Manager.Here is a link
to DoD PARC(Caution-http://www.dodnaturalresources.net/DoD-PARC.html
<Caution-http://www.dodnaturalresources.net/DoD-PARC.html > ) and | alsoattached their strategic plan to
this email.Thanks! And welcome aboard!!Jen--Jen Williams, Ph.D.Federal Agencies Coordinator for Partners
in Amphibian and ReptileConservation (PARC)1201 Oakridge Dr., Suite 200Fort Collins, CO 80525Phone:
352-568-5903 < tel:352-568-5903 >Fax: 970-225-3585 < tel:970-225-3585 >The mission of PARC is to
conserve amphibians, reptiles and their habitatsas integral parts of our ecosystem and culture through
proactive andcoordinated public-private partnerships. To learn more, visit parcplace.org< Caution-
http://parcplace.org > <Caution-http://parcplace.org/ <Caution-http://parcplace.org/ > > Inline image
2<Caution-http://www.nps.gov/subjects/centennial/images/NPS-Centennial-E-Mail-Signature-with-Goal-11-
24-14.jpg
<Caution-http://www.nps.gov/subjects/centennial/images/NPS-Centennial-E-Mail-Signature-with-Goal-11-
24-14.jpg

>>
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